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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 1:12 PM

To: . 'SheriFels'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Incorrect Tax ID # (EIN) on the website

The EIN number can be updated with an email request to this office. Your request has been forwarded to the
proper section for update. '

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided te you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. ROS Customer Satisfaction_Survey

From: Sheri Fels [mailto:sherif@promedicalinc.com]
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 1:04 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Incorrect Tax ID # (EIN) on the website
Importance: High

There is an incorrect Tax ID # (EIN) on the website.

How do we correct this information?

The State of Florida Division of Corporations shows Tax ID # as: 521142783

571142783 is CORRECT

Florida Profit Corporation
JOHN D. WOODY, M.D., P.A.

FiIin'g Information

Document Number P02000133008
FEVEIN Number 5214 2783

Date Filed 12/19/2002
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Sheri Fels, ACS-AN
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